Tonasket City Council Agenda
Tuesday, September 26, 2023
6:00 pm
VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 827 9534 3929
Phone Number 1-253-205-0468

1) Call to Order

2) Pledge of Allegiance

3) Roll Call

4) Public Comment (Agenda ltems) (3 minutes per person)

5) Approval of Agenda Action Item

6) Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting Action Item

7) Public Comment (3 minutes per person)

8) Kurt Danison Report

9) This meeting has been advertised as a Public Hearing. The purpose is to review
the 2024 Revenue Sources including consideration of possible increases in
property tax revenues and for setting the tax levy for 2024.

10)Unfinished Business

11)Mayor/Council/Committee Reports

12)New Business
a) Ordinance #845, setting the Tax Levy for 2024 Action Item
b) North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force Agreement

c) Discussion of Applying for funding for a Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan

13)Miscellaneous and Correspondence—Ziply email
Energy N.W. email

14)Adjournment

The City of Tonasket is an equal opportunity employer and provider that strives to accommodate persons with
disabilities. City Hall is ADA accessible. Please contact the City Clerk, 509-486-2132.



Council Memo
Tuesday, September 26, 2023

VIRTUAL ZOOM MEETING ID 827 9534 3929
Phone Number 1-253-205-0468

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers

FROM: City Clerk-Treasurer

This meeting has been advertised as a Public Hearing. The purpose is to review the
2024 Revenue Sources including consideration of possible increases in property tax
revenues and for setting the tax levy for 2024.

Ordinance #845, sets the Tax Levy for 2024. This ordinance does not have to be
adopted until later in November, however it is appropriate to adopt now if you care to.
Suggested Motion: I move to adopt Ordinance #845 an Ordinance of the City of
Tonasket, Washington fixing the amount to be raised by ad-valorem taxes upon
all taxable property both real and personal within the City of Tonasket for the year
2024 for the Current Expense and the City Street Funds.

The North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force Agreement is on the agenda. As
you will notice the fee for this Task Force Agreement is $5000. In 2023 we paid $2300.
Quite an increase. Not sure how the Council may want to handle this—maybe have a
representative come to Council and explain the increase. It is not necessary to approve
at this time.

It is time for the City Council to consider updating the Wastewater Facility plan. Kurt
Holland will be on Zoom to discuss the need for the facility plan.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence: Ziply would like to hold a ribbon cutting ceremony
at Council and the Energy N.W. is informing you that their application was picked for an
award.



o
L,
<
Gz
o

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Tonasket City Council, September 12, 2023

Present: Mayor Maldonado, Councilmembers McMillan, Hill, Weddle, and Levine was on
(zoom).
Staff: Attwood, Pilkinton, and Johnson.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm and the pledge of allegiance was given by all.
Roll Call was taken.

Public Comment (agenda items):

* Ryan Stucker and his wife Lisa are in the process of purchasing the “McDaniel House”
on Hwy 20 with 13 acres and have a horse that they would like to be able to have on the
property. There is a city ordinance that states no farm animals in city limits, but they
would like an exemption on this much land. (was not an agenda item)

Alexander entered on zoom at 6:03 pm.

Motion to approve the agenda. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

Public Comment: None.
Unfinished Business: Councilmember Hill inquired about the kiosk.
Department Head Reports:

Johnson
e Was at a training in Yakima. City was left with 2 guys and the temp.
e Sweeper has been out.
e Austin came back September 11.
® Pool tested for leaks, fixed, tested again, no leaks detected. It is winterized.
e Shutting down the Splash Pad this week and winterizing it.

e 2 residential permits issued.

e Lawn fire hazards taken care of.

o The aggressive dog that bit Darren was taken care of and removed from towr.

o Tagged 10 vehicles, 8 have been removed from the streets. Working on the other 2.

Under Sheriff Yarnell
e Report of the last 60 days sent to Council.
e Schedule for the Sheriffs assigned to the city for the next 60 days sent to Council.
e The Commissioners were to contact the City about setting up a meeting.

Attwood
e Planner Danison sent an email stating that it is time to prepare letters of intent for
Infrastructure Funds and he needs to know what projects the Council wants to pursue.
There is 1.2 to 1.6 million dollars available. Also, FEMA released draft floodplain maps
and related data.
e Still working on setting up a meeting with Community Facilities.
The City was awarded a Wastewater Treatment Plant award for 2022.

e Working on Rural Development for the Perfect Passage Project and working on budget
items.

Mayor/ Council/ Committee Reports:

Levine
e Inquired about changing the way the items on the agenda are arranged.
e OCOG meeting; Virtual, Monday at 5:00 pm. Updating jail fees, Perfect Passage Project
was dropped from their list for no longer having Federal Funding.

McMillan
e Started Union negotiations, think it will be productive.
° Inquired on the TVBRC Art Gallery.



DRAFT

Hill
 Her and Alexander will be meeting with Lee Orr about the Airport Improvement Club
and City responsibilities list.

Weddle
e The Food Bank/ McDaniel situation is resolved.
e Been spending time with Joél and Gay at City Hall learning what they do.
e Had the first Union meeting.
e Wants to take a closer look at coordination and communication with events.

Alexander None.

Mayor Maldonado
¢ Union negotiations started, meeting with the department heads tomorrow.

New Business:
The Annual City Clean Up day is September 30" from 9:00 am- 2:00 pm.

Motion to cancel the October 24" Council meeting. M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

Motion to adopt resolution 2023-10 authorizing the sale of real property and authorizing

the Mayor to execute any and all documents necessary for the sale and closing of said

property. M/Weddle, S/McMillan. Carried 5:0.

Miscellaneous and Correspondence: None.

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda: the minutes of the previous meeting, the August

Payroll $72,104.01 (12537, 12567& Direct deposit 8-31-23) and September Bills $152 161.53

(12568-12619, 12567- 1000000052 & EFT 1-2). M/McMillan, S/Weddle. Carried 5:0.

There being no further business the meeting was declared adjourned at 6:50 pm.

Joél Pilkinton, Deputy Clerk- Treasurer



2024 Budget Revenue Soutces

Curtent Expense Fund

General Property Tax---Ad valorem taxes levied on an assessed valuation of real and
personal property. (Ad valorem means in pro-portion to the value)
Retail Sales-----Taxes imposed upon the sale ot consumption of goods and/or
setvices generally, with few ot limited exemptions.
Tax breakdown----.065 state, local .016 components are: .005 regulat,

.005 optional, .004 transportation, .001 Criminal Justice, .001 mental health
1/10™ Criminal Justice Funds—these funds were voted in to provide additional funds for
criminal justice/public safety purposes
P.U.D. Utility Tax-----6% Business and occupation tax on utilities.

Cities Assistance Funds----- ESSB 6050---provides ongoing assistance to low tax base cities
and towns

DNR PILT (Paid In Lieu of Taxes)

Fish and Wildlife PILT—(Paid In Lieu of Taxes)

Television Cable Tax---5% Business and Occupation tax on privately owned utility.
Telephone Utility Tax--- 6% Business and Occupation tax on ptivately owned utility.
Water/Sewer Utility Tax---10% tax on water and sewer payments.

Garbage Collection Utility Tax—6% Business and Occupation Tax on gatbage collection.
Penalty on Water/Sewer Receipts----late payment fee of $5 ot 10% whichever is greater on
the curtent month’s billing and an interest rate of 8% annually thereafter.

Building Permits-----Amounts set by Resolution.

Peddler's Permits-----Amount set by Resolution.

Sign Permits---------- Amount set by Resolution.

Zoning----------------- Amount Set By Resolution.

Franchise Fee (Beyers)---Set by Franchise Agteement.

P.U.D. Privilege Tax------ State distribution of excise taxes collected from public

utility districts which opetrate facilities for generating,
distributing or selling energy.

Liquor Excise Tax-------- State distributed taxes. Distribution is based on population.
Liquor Profits-------------- State distribution of license fees from disttibutors and

retailers. Distribution is based on population.
Criminal Justice L.ocal Sales Tax-------- This amount is collected by the State and then 10% is
remitted back to the County and the remaining 90% is disttibuted per capita back to the
cities and the unincotporated areas of the County.
Criminal Justice Low Population Remittance-------- Distributed based on population. No
city receives less than one thousand dollats.
Criminal Justice Innovative Law Enforcement, Children At Risk, and Domestic Violence
programs are state distributed excise tax programs. To be eligible a city has to meet criteria
established by the Department of Community, Trade and Economic Development.
Marijuana Excise Tax- set by RCW

DUI and other Criminal Justice Assistance

Interest on Investments---------- Funds earned on cash balances invested in State Pool.
Library Maintenance-----Funds received from the Regional Library for maintenance

of Library.



Court Administration Fees---Fees imposed by municipal coutt.
Time Payments Fees—Fees set by Resolution
Copies Made—Fee set by Resolution

Plan Check Fees---------- Fee set by Resolution.
Traffic Infractions-------- This fee is shared by the state and comes from traffic

infractions from inside the city.
Miscellaneous Fines-----Fees from dog ot patking infractions.
Interest on Sales Tax-----Interest on taxes received from the state.
Interest on Property Tax--Interest eatnings on propetty tax received from County.
Council Room Rent------ Amount received from renting the Council room.
Youth Center Rent------- Amount received from renting Youth Center.
Airport Space Rental-----Amount received from tie downs and hangar space rental.
Railroad Lease Payment from Chamber of Commetce

Cemetery Lease---Fee set by agreement
Drug Dog Donation

Miscellaneous Revenue

Dog Tags

Cumulative Police Fund

Transfers from Current Expense Fund and special revenues such as the sale of the Firehall
property go into this fund.

Cemetery Operating Fund

Cemetery Fees Fees paid for the purchase of graves and liners set by
Resolution

Cemetery Perpetual care------------ Fees paid for the upkeep of the cemetety fees set by
Resolution

Interest on Investments------------- Funds received from investing cash balances in State Pool

Transfer from Current Expense---Funds received from Cutrent Expense

Cemetery Trust

Part of the petpetual care fees when a grave is purchased is receipted into this fund.
Cemetery Improvement
The interest earned from Cemetery Trust is deposited into this fund.

City Street Fund

General Property Tax----------- a percentage of the total received depending
on the Current Expense budget.

State Fuel Tax State distributed taxes on motot vehicle fuels, to be used for
city street purposes. Distribution is based on population.




Interest on Investments--------- Funds received from investing cash balances in State Pool.

Streets Perfect Passage Project

Petfect Passage Funds--------- WSDOT Grant, TIB Complete Streets

City Street Resetve

Funds from City Street Fund are receipted into this fund. Also, the franchise fee from North
Valley Hospital.

American Rescue Plan

Funds received during 2022 have been reserved. There will be interest income.

Gerhatd Operating Fund

Interest on Investments------------ Interest received from the Gerhard Trust Fund and also
interest received from the Gerhard Operating Fund investments.

Hotel Motel Tax Fund

Hotel/Motel Transient Tax------- Taxes received from the state on transient rental income
(hotel, motel, R.V. parks).
Interest on Investments------------ Funds received from investing cash balances in State Pool.

Swim Pool Fund

The Funds receipted into this fund come from the Patk and Recreation District that collect
their own special tax. The admission fees, swim lessons and donations also help fund the

pool.
Cumulative City Hall and Park Reserve Fund

A transfer is made annually to this fund from the Cutrent Expense Fund to save money for
different capital purchases.

Cumulative Building Fund

When this fund receives money it would come from the Current Expense Fund. It is not
always budgeted to receive funds.

Capital Improvement Fund

Realty Excise Tax Excise tax imposed on the sale of real property

Realty Excise Tax 2

Interest on Investments------------ Funds earned on cash balances invested in State Pool.




Pool Reserve
The money in this fund is from donations for the swim pool.
Equipment
Money for this fund are transferred from the Curtent Expense.

Police Equipment

The funds receipted into this fund came from Curtent Expense and the sale of the old
Police Department items.

Water Fund
Water Revenues------------------ Funds received from payments for watet setvice.
Water Connections-------------- Funds received from water connections.
Hydrant Rental Funds received from Fire Control for tent of hydrants.
Water Penalty Funds received from penalties on late payments.
Interest on Investments-------- Funds received from investing the cash balance in the State

Pool.

Water Reserve Fund

This fund is basically a savings fund for Water Fund Projects. Funds ate deposited into this
fund annually.

Water Bond Redemption Fund

Funds are deposited into this fund to make payments on the water fund loans.

Water Bond Resetve Fund

The tevenues in this fund are held in reserve for Bond Retirement.

Petfect Passage Water

This fund is a construction fund for the Petfect Passage Project. The funds may come from
grants and loans.

Sewer Fund

Sewer Receipts Funds received from payment for sewer setvice.

Parry's Acres Funds received from Patry's Actes for sewer setvice.

Sewer Penalty Funds received from penalties on late payments.

Interest on Investments-------- Funds received from investing the cash balance in the State

Pool.



Sewer Reserve Fund

This fund is a savings account fund for Sewer Fund Projects.

Sewer Bond Redemption Fund

The revenues in this fund are from the Sewer Fund for the putpose of repaying loans.

Sewer Bond Reserve Fund

The tevenues in this fund are held in reserve for Bond Retitement.

Perfect Passage Sewer

The revenues in this fund are for the Petfect Passage Project. The revenues may come from
grants and loans.

Storm Water Fund

Funds received from amounts assessed on tesident and Business properties.

Storm Water Perfect Passage Project

Storm Water Perfect Passage Funds-----DOE Grant and Loan

Gerhard T'rust

This fund was set up as a Trust Fund and the interest earned is transferred to Gerhard
Operating. The principal cannot be used.

Court
This fund is a pass-through fund. The funds will be paid to the state.

Leasehold & Building Fees

This fund is a pass-through fund to the state.



ORDINANCE NO. 845

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TONASKET, WASHINGTON
FIXING THE AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY AD-VALOREM TAXES
UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY, BOTH REAL AND PERSONAL,
WITHIN THE CITY OF TONASKET FOR THE YEAR 2024 FOR THE
CURRENT EXPENSE AND THE CITY STREET FUNDS.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Tonasket has met and considered its budget
for the calendar year 2024; and

WHEREAS, the City’s actual levy amount from the previous year (2023) was
$161,842.77 and,

WHEREAS, the population of the city is less than 10,000; and,
NOW THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Tonasket do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Tonasket hereby authorizes an increase in the
regular property tax levy to be collected in the 2024 tax year.

The dollar amount of the increase over the actual levy amount from the previous year
shall be $1.618.43 which is a percentage increase of 1% from the previous year. This
increase is exclusive of additional revenue resulting from new construction,
improvements to property, newly constructed wind turbines, solar, biomass, and
geothermal facilities, and any increase in the value of state assessed property, any
annexations that have occurred and refunds made.

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage by the City
Council, approval by the Mayor and five days after publication or a summary thereof as
required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL this day
of , 2023.

APPROVED:

René Maldonado, Mayor
ATTEST:

Alice J. Attwood, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED:

Michael D. Howe, City Attorney



North Central Washington Narcotics Task

Post Office Box 1314 Telephone:
(509) 422-7227
Okanogan, WA 98840 Fax: (509)
422-7226

August 24, 2023
City of Tonasket

PO Box 487
Tonasket, WA 98855

RE: Participation Fee to the North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force

City of Tonasket:
Please consider this letter a statement for the payment of your participation fee to the North
Central Washington Narcotics Task Force based on the 2024 Task Force Operational Agreement.

Pursuant to that agreement, your city agrees to pay $5,000.00 to the Task Force. Participation
fees are due by January 15, 2024.

Thank you for your continued support.
Respectfully,

Jodi Meyer
Financial Coordinator



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Agreement to Participate

Support for Continuation of NCWNTF

MAYOR, City of Pateros MAYOR, City of Omak
MAYOR, City of Coulee Dam MAYOR, City of Brewster
MAYOR, City of Oroville MAYOR, City of Twisp
MAYOR, City of Okanogan MAYOR, City of Tonasket

MAYOR, City of Winthrop

Operational Agreement
2023



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON
NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

THIS OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT is entered into pursuant to RCW 10.93 and RCW
39.34 and describes the duties and responsibilities of each jurisdiction and the operation
of the North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force (NCWNTF). The participating
jurisdictions are listed in Attachment A. This Agreement shall supersede all previous

Task force Agreements upon its execution.

I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

1.1  The North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force shall operate within
the participating jurisdictions. The Task Force shall continue to be
composed of personnel assigned from federal law enforcement agencies,
the Washington State Patrol, law enforcement agencies within the
counties, tribal law enforcement and the prosecutors' offices.

1.2 Each agency will participate for a period effective January 1, 2024
through the end of December 31, 2024.

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STRUCTURE OR ORGANIZATION

2.1 Overall governance of the NCWNTF's operations, including the setting of
investigative priorities and general operating procedures as outlined in
the task force grant, will be vested in a Board of Directors consisting of
the chief law enforcement officer or agent from each participating

Operational Agreement
2023



2.2

2.3

24

jurisdiction including state and federal and the Okanogan and Ferry
County Prosecutors. The participating jurisdictions recognize that two or
more jurisdictions may employ the same chief law enforcement officer or
agent. In such event, the chief law enforcement officer or agent shall
only cast a single vote. The chief law enforcement officer or agent is not
entitled to cast a vote for each jurisdiction represented.

The Board or members of the Board of Directors shall have an equal vote
in the conduct of its business. A quorum at a scheduled board meeting
shall constitute seven votes. Each Board member may designate a
subordinate to attend any particular Board meeting, which designee shall
have full voting authority. When the board votes on any matter, a
majority of those voting at a duly called meeting at which a quorum is
present shall be required to conduct business. The Board shall have the
authority to act and amend the policies and procedures which govern the
actions of the Task Force.

The Board of Directors may assign or delegate such duties as it chooses
to an Executive Committee selected from its members. The Executive
Committee shall consist of three members of the Board who shall be
appointed by the Chairperson.

The Board of Directors shall elect a chairperson from among its members
to serve for one year. The Board of Directors shall meet at least four

times a year. The chairman shall have the authority to call a special

Operational Agreement

2023



2D

2.6

meeting of the board upon at least seven days notice to each board
member.

The Board of Directors shall designate a Task Force Commander and an
Operations Support Specialist for the North Central Washington Narcotics
Task Force. All persons assigned to the NCWNTF shall work under the
immediate supervision and direction of the Task Force Commander. In
the event that the Task Force Commander or the Operations Support
Specialist is gone for an extended period of time, the Executive Board will
meet to determine a temporary replacement of that position. All persons
assigned to the NCWNTF shall adhere to the rules and regulations as set
forth in the NCWNTF's Policy and Procedures Manual, as well as their
individual departmental rules, policies and procedures.

Personnel assigned to or otherwise participating in activities of the
NCWNTF shall be deemed to be continuing under the employment of the
jurisdiction assigning said individuals, or otherwise permitting their
participation, and said subject employer(s) jurisdiction(s) shall remain
liable for all acts or neglect of their said employee(s) and each such
employer jurisdiction further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless all of
the other jurisdictions/parties to this agreement, including their officers,
agents and employees from all damages of every kind and nature
whatsoever that may be claimed or accrued by reason of the acts or

neglect of their assigned and/or participating employee(s).

Operational Agreement

2023



2.7

2.8

2.9

Employees hired directly by the NCWNTF shall be special employees of
the Okanogan County Sheriff's Office and are exempt from Civil Service
hiring. Guild membership is allowed to obtain the sheriff’s office medical
and dental benefits only — as approved by the Guild.

Any duly sworn peace officer, while assigned to duty with the NCWNTF as
herein provided and working at the direction of the Executive Board, its
chairperson, and the Task Force Commander, shall have the same
powers, duties, privileges and immunities as are conferred upon him/her
as a peace officer in the participating jurisdictions that employ him/her.
Participating agencies may withdraw from the NCWNTF by written
statement of termination directed to the chairperson of the Board.
Termination of an agency’s participation will take place automatically
thirty (30) days after receipt of such written notice or immediately upon
written notification that said agency is unable to sustain the required

funding.

ITII. CONTEMPLATED NCWNTF TASKS

3.1

The general priority will be to continue investigations centering on
narcotics trafficking, attempting to impact the highest-level dealers and
wholesalers possible. When a determination of specific priorities must be
made, the Board will direct the Task Force Commander. The NCWNTF

will be responsible for accomplishing the Board's objectives.

Operational Agreement

2023



IV. NCWNTF OBJECTIVES

4.1

This section identifies specific targeted measures to be attained by the

North Central Washington Narcotics Task Force during the program year.

A.

F.

Continue to disrupt drug organizations within the participating
jurisdictions.

Continue to gather and report intelligence data relating to illegal drug
activities within the participating jurisdictions.

Continue to make arrests that will impact the highest-level dealer and
wholesaler as possible.

Continue to effectively prosecute drug traffickers.

Continue to promote law enforcement cooperation through multi-
agency investigations.

Continue to impact drug trafficking organizations.

V. FINANCIAL COMMITMENT

Operational Agreement

2023

5.1

The agreed contribution fees of each participating jurisdiction are set out

in the schedule, which is included as Attachment B. Agencies that are

unable to pay all of their participation fee will be reviewed for

membership on a case by case basis. Contributions will be monetary

unless otherwise approved by the board. The board may impose

sanctions such as ineligibility to share multi-agency forfeited assets,

equipment distribution and abstaining from the voting process.



VI. BUDGET

6.1  The Operations Support Specialist, under the supervision of the Board
Chairperson, shall be responsible for the accounting of NCWNTF
expenditures.

6.2 Forfeited assets will stay with the NCWNTF. The distribution of multi-
agency forfeited assets will be decided by the Board of Directors. Funds
derived from asset forfeitures or court orders shall be held by the Task
Force and used to fund its future operations. Equipment purchased with
Task Force funds will belong to the NCWNTF. In the event, the NCWNTF
is disbanded; such NCWNTF equipment derived from seizures will be
distributed in proportion to that agency’s contribution, both monetary and
in-kind services. However, if less than all agencies terminate, equipment
derived from seizures will remain with the NCWNTF. Any equipment
loaned to the NCWNTF by an agency will be returned to that agency.

6.3  The NCWNTF will maintain a fund to be used for drug buys and for the
purchase of information. This fund will continue to serve as the basis for

enforcement work and will not be used for normal expense.

Operational Agreement
2023



VII. CONCLUSION

Law enforcement agencies continue to be faced with the responsibility of increased
narcotics investigations with decreasing resources. The North Central Washington
Narcotics Task Force has proven its ability to make significant impacts on crime. The
NCWNTF is an extremely efficient use of law enforcement expenditures. The cost
effectiveness of the NCWNTF for city, county and tribal resources is enhanced by the
participation of the Okanogan and Ferry County Prosecutor's Offices, the Washington
State Patrol, Colville Tribal Police Department and other federal enforcement authorities.
This integrated law enforcement approach to narcotics investigations has been proven
as a positive approach to combating the increasing lawlessness that surrounds narcotics

within our respective counties.

Operational Agreement
2023



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Agreement to Participate

Attachment A
List of Participating Agencies

City of Okanogan City of Twisp

City of Brewster City of Winthrop

City of Omak City of Tonasket

City of Oroville Washington State Patrol

City of Pateros United States Port of Entry
United States Border Patrol Colville Tribal Police Department

Okanogan County Sheriff's Office
Okanogan County Prosecuting Attorney's Office
Homeland Security Investigations
Ferry County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office

Ferry County Sheriff's Office

Operational Agreement
2024



NORTH CENTRAL WASHINGTON NARCOTICS

TASK FORCE CONTINUED

OPERATIONAL AGREEMENT

Agreement to Participate

Attachment B - Schedule of Cash Contributions

$6,600.00 $5,000.00

City of Okanogan City of Oroville

City of Brewster City of Pateros

Ferry County Sheriff’s Office City of Winthrop
City of Twisp

$10,600.00 City of Tonasket

City of Omak City of Coulee Dam

$12,600.00

Okanogan County Sheriff’s Department



Alice Attwood

From: Madsen, Lindsey <lindsey.madsen@ziply.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 1:16 PM

To: Alice Attwood

Cc: St Germaine, Christina; rholderdiefenbach@economic-alliance.com; Barnett, Nicole;
Putney, Rod; Osgood, Megan; Epley, Jessica

Subject: Ribbon cutting 10/10/23 Tonasket

Hi Alice ,

Great speaking with you and here are the details of information we spoke about to put on agenda 09/18/23 to request
approval from council and hopefully get on the calendar for all to see! We would like to request a Ribbon cutting event
at your location at City Hall October 10" directly before your October City council meeting at 4:30pm and provide bites
and refreshments to council members , Chambers members and all local residents to celebrate and meet community .
We are the Pacific Northwest fastest and most reliable internet provider that will be excited to reach Tonasket residents
starting in October. Please let me know if any questions and if we can go ahead solidify this date .

Catering options:
Iron grill or Creekside Local restaurant bites

| look forward to this fun event!
Best, Lindsey

Lindsey Madsen

Regional Community Development Manager
Office (425) 393-5573, Cell ( 253) 886-0651
Lindsey.Madsen@ziply.com

Ziplyfiber.com

zip.il_:y‘




Alice Attwood

From: Charlie Botsford <charlieb@evcs.com>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 5:19 PM
To: Alice Attwood

Cc: Rebich, Ross G.

Subject: Re: letter

Hi Alice,

Great news! Our application with Energy Northwest that included your Tonasket location was picked by the Washington
State Department of Transportation for an award.

WSDOT has posted the Notice of Proposed Awards for 2023 ZEVIP grant funding
wa.gov/sites/default/files/2023-09/23-25-WSDOT-ZEVIP-

We'll be in contact soon to finalize the site host agreement and then discuss the timeline for construction, which is likely
to begin about this time next year.

Thanks for working with us and again, congratulations.

Best Regards,
Charlie Botsford

On Fri, Jun 2, 2023 at 5:14 PM Charlie Botsford <charlieb@evcs.com> wrote:
Hi Alice,

Attached is the EVCS-signed letter of intent. Thanks again for shepherding this through the City's process. Have a great
weekend.

Best Regards,
Charlie

On Wed, May 31, 2023 at 11:06 AM Alice Attwood <clerktreasurer@tonasketwa.gov> wrote:

Charlie.

Here is Tonasket’s letter of intent.

If you need a hard copy let me know.

Alice



Alice Attwood

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

zmMeetingNum:

Council Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82793543929

Tue 9/26/2023 6:00 PM
Tue 9/26/2023 9:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

82793543929

Alice Attwood is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82793543929

Meeting ID: 827 9354 3929

One tap mobile

+12532158782,,82793543929# US (Tacoma)
+12532050468,,82793543929# US

Dial by your location

e +1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 253 205 0468 US
¢ +1 719 359 4580 US

¢ +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

* +1 669 444 9171 US

¢ +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
* +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

¢ +1 360 209 5623 US
e +1 386 347 5053 US
e +1 507 473 4847 US
e +1 564 217 2000 US
* +1 646 931 3860 US
* +1 689 278 1000 US

e +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

¢ +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

e +1 305 224 1968 US
e +1 309 205 3325 US

Meeting ID: 827 9354 3929



